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Mr. Roger Petrie

Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
U.S. Department of Energy

Post Office Box 2001

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831

COUNTY MAYOR's OFH

Dear Mr. Petrie

RE: Transmittal of Addendum to the Remedial Design Report/Remedial Action Work
Plan for the Decontamination and Decommissioning of Non-Reactor Facilities in
Bethel Valley at the Oak Ridge National Laboratory, Oak Ridge, Tennessee: Pre-
Demolition and Demolition of Building 3544, Process Waste Treatment Plant, and
Adjacent Facilities, Buildings 3518 and 3594 (DOE/OR/01-2428&D2/A13/R1)

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation, Division of Remediation-
Oak Ridge Office, received the above referenced submittal on September 30, 2024. The
document has been reviewed pursuant to the Federal Facility Agreement for the Oak Ridge
Reservation. No additional comments were identified, and the State approves the
document as final.

Review of this document meets the review cycle protocol of 30 days. Questions or
comments concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to Angel Perkey at the
above address or by phone at (865) 985-6851.

P Gy

Randy C. Young
FFA Project Manager
Division of Remediation - Oak Ridge Office
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Amy Fitzgerald - ORRCA
Wade Creswell - ORRCA
Terry Frank - ORRCA

Warren Gooch - ORRCA
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